
From: "Amrolia, Armin" <Armin.Amrolia@vancouver.ca>
To: "Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" 

Date: 2/26/2023 2:13:17 PM
Subject: FW: Weather Coordination - Feb. 26

Dear Mayor and Council,

Please see below for the most current situation with respect to the recent winter weather.  

Overall, CoV operations are underway as planned and weather conditions are forecasted to 
improve over the coming hours/days.

The COV current status and anticipated issues are as follows:

1. ENG (Streets): Have cleared all major routes as of this morning; main issue areas are
around the southeast part of the city (Nanaimo, Renfrew, Rupert between Grandview
Hwy and 41st); two large trees down on 1st Avenue and 16th Avenue, crews are working
with Parks on these.

2. ENG (WW & Sewer Ops): No issues to report.
3. ACCS (Homelessness Svcs): All warming centres were able to open last night, and

will remain open until the 28th.
4. ACCS (Social Ops - GP, ESC): Shelter operated last night, no issues to report.
5. REFM: No issues to report.
6. VPB (Park Ops): No issues to report.
7. VPL: Half of the branches open at 1pm.
8. OCSO / Safety & CPS: No issues to report.
9. Risk Mgt/BCP: No issues to report.
10. VPD: No snow related issues to report. Protest at 3-6pm today at Jack Poole Plaza in

support of Ukraine, 500-1000 people anticipated.
11. 311: Busy morning with a number of calls related to street trees down, power outages

and some routine requests from VPD/VFRS.
12. Digital: Advised by VanDusen that they are closed for today so CoV Website has been

updated accordingly.
13. CEC: No major issues.

All in all, staff responses related to the weather are being well managed and staff
are poised to deal with any anticipated issues should they arise. 
Please do not hesitate to reach out to me with any questions or concerns. 
Best, Armin






